
MEMORANDUM 
 

To:   Transportation Technical Committee 
From:   Andy Waple, Transportation Planning Director 
Subject:   August TTC Meeting Conference Call 
 
There will be a conference call meeting of SPC’s Transportation Technical Committee on Thursday, August 20th, at 
10:00 am.  
 
Zoom and Conference Call Meeting Information: 
 
Meeting ID: 818 1871 0530   Dial by your location 
Password: 720139     +1 646 558 8656 
 
The agenda includes: 
 
1. Introduction and roll call from Andy Waple, SPC Transportation Director 

 
2. Action on the July 16th  Joint TOC/TTC Meeting Minutes  

3. FHWA/PennDOT Central Office, Program Center Report from Kevin McCullough, PennDOT Central Office 
 

A. STIP Approval by State Transportation Commission 
B. 2020 Rail Transportation Assistance Program (RTAP)/Rail Freight Assistance Program (RFAP) 

 
4. Action on Modifications to the 2019-2022 TIP 

A. PennDOT District 10-0 
B. PennDOT District 11-0 
C. PennDOT District 12-0 

 
5. Update on 2021-2024 TIP  

 
A. 2021 TIP Process Survey  

 
6. City of Greensburg Smart Project Update 
 
7. USDOT Grant Updates 

8. Road Safety Audit Update 

9. Route 28 Project Update 

10. Other Business/Status Reports 

A. Thursday, August 27, 10:00 AM – Transportation Operations and Safety Meeting 
B. Tuesday, September 1, 10:00 AM - Active Transportation Forum Meeting 
C. Wednesday, September 16, 10:00 AM – Transit Operators Committee Meeting 
D. Thursday, September 17, 10:00 AM – Transportation Technical Committee Meeting 

 
11. Other Discussion 


